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Mr M Kirk
49B Tynewydd Road
Barry
CF62 BAZ

Dear Mr Kirk

Bro ok il ale Medic al C entre
79 Pooey Cross Roail

G atzo i ck Airp ort (L on il o n)
Hoiley, Sutey RH6 OAE

As described in my letter of 27 September 2013 you are curently assessed unfit for EASA Class 2
certif,rcation.

Having considered your situation in greater detail, I believe that the complexity of your case is such
that it is outside the scope of my practice. Bearing in mind my concerns aboui yori fit r"ss I am
therefore unable to change my certificatory decision, and you remain unfit.

You have the right of appeal to the Civil Aviation Authority, I enclose a copy of the Medical
Assessment Review and Appeal procedure.

Enclosed also is a copy of our complaints procedure.

Correspondence between applicant, doctor and the Authority is normally only shown to people who
have a genuine reason to see it for, for example an applicani's medical or legal advisers. I would
prefer that my correspondence to you is not published on the intemet.

Yours sincerely

!e.,,^l Wl{
Dr D N Tallent
GMC No2709521

cc: CAA Medical Department, Aviation House, Gatwick Airport South, West Sussex RH6 OyR
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